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GUILFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS 
Invitation for Bid 

Addendum #1 
04/22/2024 

Purchasing Department 
501 W. Washington Street 

Greensboro, NC 27401 
Direct all inquiries to: Invitation for Bid: 6651 

Velicia Moore Proposal due date: April 26, 2024 

gaddyv@gcsnc.com 336.370.3240 Commodity: Technology Hardware Equipment 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Please be advised that this document serves as Addendum #1 to IFB #6651– Technology Hardware 

Equipment for the 2022 Bond.  The following questions were asked by vendors. The answers were 
provided by GCS, please see below. 

Questions 

Q1: Type of power cord? (NEMA 5-15, C14, C19) 
A1:  NEMA 5-15 

 
Q2: SSD Drives, Read Intensive, write intensive or mixed use? 
A2: Mixed use 

 
Q3: Do you want iLO Advanced? 
A3: No 

 
Q3a: If yes how many years? 
A3a: N/A 
 
Q4: Are you looking for installation of these servers or will this be handled by the district 
directly?  
A4: The installation will be handled by the district directly. 
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